
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:51 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint suit comments?

We got it, no worries. Best for us to cover.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:43 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Flint suit comments?

Got this? Want us to weigh in or no?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jacob Kanclerz <jacob@mirsnews.com>
Date: November 17, 2015 at 3:53:16 PM EST
To: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <wurfelb@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint suit comments?

Brad,

I just sent the Governor's office a request for comment, but did you guys want to say anything regarding the federal class action suit filed against the DEQ and other parties over the Flint water situation? Let me know if you get a chance today. Thanks!

--

Jacob Kanclerz
Reporter, [MIRS News](#)
Office: 517-482-2125
Cell: PPI
Twitter: @jacobkanclerz